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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

. MUR 1691

Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

Thomas lLonsway, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 22,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1691:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed January 16, 1985,

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-17-85, 8:57
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 1-17-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

January 25, 1985

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

126 South Franklin Street

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RE: MUR 1691
Democratic Party of Wisconsgin -
Federal Account

" Dear Mr. Lonsway: 3" s

On January 22, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (1), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent ofthe respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gen 1 Counse

Uk
Kenneth A.

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Democratic Party of Wisconsin- MUR 1691
Federal Account
Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Pederal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the
Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal Account and Thomas Lonsway,
as treasurer ("Respondent®”) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1)
by failing to file the following five (5) 1982 reports in a
timely manner:
Report Type Due Date Date Filed
Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82
30 Day Post-General
(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:
I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
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III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent is the Democratic Party of Wisconsin-
Federal Account.

2. Respondent is the State of Wisconsin Committee of
the Democratic Party.

3. Respondent failed to file five (5) reports in a
timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

V. WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

1. Respondent's failure to file the Democratic Party
of Wisconsin-Federal Account's 1981-1982 reports in a timely
manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(1i).

s Respondent has filed all the Democratic Party of
Wisconsin-Federal Account's reports as required by 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A)(i).

Vi. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Seven Hundred and Fifty
Dollars ($750.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity that is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
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this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Generdl Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT;

Jow. 3 )98
&ﬁ/ /

D

Federal“Account




ﬁ ) FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION‘
{% ﬁ%; 'WASHINGTON.DC. 20463
WA

Thomas I.onsny. Treasurer
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account '

126 South Franklin Street

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RE: MUR 1691
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

Dear Mr. Lonsway:

On January , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent ofthe respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

\\25\85

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




% B  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
‘ , WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel}j

DATE: FanuaEp—ii—1585
SUBJECT: MUR-1601l ——Coneral—Geunsells Report————

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

' , Other (see distribution
Other ' . below)
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In the Matter of
Democratic Party of Wisconsin - ))35 JANUR 1098 57
Pederal Account )
Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer ;

GENERAL COUMSEL'S !-?05?,
Background

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by the treasurer of the Democratic Party of Wisconsin.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission and a check for the civil
penalty imposed by the Commission has been received.
Recommendation

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of

this agreement and the closing of the file.
Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Attachment (s)
Copy of civil penalty check
Conciliation Agreement (1)
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T+ CHERYL THOMAS | ot ~\% B i JOAN HARRIS
FROM: JOAN HARRIS § )i g FROM:  CHERYL THOMAS

CHECK NO. 2L (a copy of ghich is attached) RELATING

0 MR _| (L9} AND NAME )
WAS RECEIVED ON 9/ 96’6" PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED: g

/ “7 BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT (#495P3875.16)

S S civn. PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95-1099.160) . .

/ OTHER ' |

SIGNATURE f\—u.«,/yg pDATE //I0/8S

DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF WISCONSIN
Federal Account 322

126 So. Franklin St. Madison, Wi 53703 2 :

AFFILIATED BANK OF MADISON
MADISON, WISCONSIN

000322 15075940507 Ow2?e 3328’
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Democratic Party of Wisconsin-

Pederal Account
Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the
Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal Account and Thomas Lonsway,
as treasurer (“"Respondent®) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (1)
by failing to file the following five (5) 1982 reports in a

timely manner:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 . 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End , )

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over. the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
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III. Roopbndent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Comnission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent is the Democratic Party of Wisconsin-

Federal Account.

2r Respondent is the State of Wisconsin Committee of

the Democratic Party.

3. Respondent failed to file five (S5) reports in a
timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i).

V. WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees: -

1% Respondent's failure to file the Democratic Party
of Wisconsin-Federal Account's 1981-1982 reports in a timely
manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A)(1).

2 Respondent has filed all the Democratic Party of
Wisconsin-Federal Account's reports as required by 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (1).

Vi. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Seven Hundred and Fifty
Dollars ($750.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity that is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
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this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agteonént.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written orI
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT;

_;E;JZ£>VL . 53 /57315—_-
. Treasur D /

Democrati arty of Wisconsin-
Federal "Account




FEDERAL ELECTION commssnorq

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer :
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Pederal Account

* 126 South Pranklin Street

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RE: MUR 1691
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

Dear Mr. Lonsway:

On January ¢ 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent ofthe respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please aavise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FROM: JOAN HARRIS G ) %‘ FROM:  CHERYL THOMAS
CHECK NO, 34& (a copy of A&:ich is attached) RELATING
70 MUR _| (L9 | AND NAME R R
WAS RECEIVED ON 9. /985" . PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO
WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED: e

/ +7 BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT (#95F3875.16)
e ..o ../ [/ GIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95-1099.160) .
/ OTHER |

SIGNATURE ﬁ&u,/idk’) DATE 0/88

DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF WISCONSIN 5

Federal Account 3 2 2

126 So. Franklin St. Madison, W1 53703 2
/7

AFFILIATED BANK OF MADISON
MADISON, WISCONSIN

Pn
TO THE
ORDERO




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Democratic Party of Wisconsin-

Federal Account
Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Administrative Secretary for the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the following action in MUR 1691
in its executive session of December 18, 1984:

Approve a conciliation agreement containing a
civil penalty of $750.00.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry, and Reiche
voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner McDonald

dissented.

Attest:

Date Mary W& Dove
Administrative Secretary
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

November 7, 1984

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

126 South Franklin Street

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RE: MUR 1691
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

Dear Mr. Lonsway:

On May 2, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Democratic Party of Wisconsin -Federal Account and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i). At your request,
the Commission determined on November 6 , 1984, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement

in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign it and return
it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of
the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

' Charles N. Steele

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Democratic Party of Wisconsin- MUR 1691
Federal Account
Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the
Democratic Partyvof Wisconsin-Federal Account and Thomas Lonsway,
as treasurer ('Resbondent') violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (1)
by failing to file the following five (5) 1982 reports in a

timely manner:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed '

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/17/82
October Quarterly

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

I The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
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-
II1I. Respondent enterk-voluntatily into this agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent is the Democratic Party of Wisconsin-

Federal Account.

2. Respondent is the State of Wisconsin Committee of

the Democratic Party.

3. Respondent failed to file five (5) reports in a
timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1).

v. WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees: :

b &% Respondent's failure to file the Democratic Party
of Wisconsin-Federal Account's 1981-1982 reports in a timely
manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

2. Respondent has filed all the Democratic Party of
Wisconsin-Federal Account's reports as required by 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (1).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of One Thousand Dollars
($1,000.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (7).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity that is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIiIiI. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with




this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

-3-

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross j
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
Democratic Party of Wisconsin-
Federal Account




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

126 South Franklin Street

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RE: MUR 1691
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

Dear Mr. Lonsway:

On May 2, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Democratic Party of Wisconsin -Federal Account and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(i). At your request,
the Commission determined on , 1984, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement

in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign it and return
it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of
the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

' Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

CQ\ i B

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Democratic Party of Wisconsin- MUR 1691
Federal Account
Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the
Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal Account and Thomas Lonsway,
as treasurer ('Resbondent”) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (1)
by failing to file the following five (5) 1982 reports in a

timely manner:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed '

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End

(l11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.




-
I11I. Raspbndent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondeﬁt is the Democratic Party of Wisconsin-
Federal Account.

2. Respondent is the State of Wisconsin Committee of
the Democratic Party.

3. Respondent failed to file five (5) reports in a
timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) ().

Vs WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

1. Respondent's failure to file the Democratic Party

of Wisconsin-Federal Account's 1981-1982 reports in a timely

manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (1).

2. Respondent has filed all the Democratic Party of

Wisconsin-Federal Account's reports as required by 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of One Thousand Dollars
($1,000.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity that is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on requesf of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
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this agreement. If the Commission believes t&at this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement. | 4

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross.
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
Democratic Party of Wisconsin-
Federal Account
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" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
84 Moy |
" November 1, 1984

The Comission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Withdrawal of General Counsel's
Oonciliation Agreement MUR 1691

On October 30, 1984, a General Counsel's Report and Conciliation
Agreement were circulated to the Commission. Upon review of the report
a mathematical error was found, the Office of General Counsel wishes
to withdraw the report in order to correct the error. An amended report
will be circulated to the Commission today.




BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION CO
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In the Matter of
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Thomas Loneway, Treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT \
q— SENSITIVE
On May 2, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that the
Democratic Party of Wisconsin - Pederal Account and Thomas Lonsway
(hereinafter "the Respondents) violated 2 U.S8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1) by
failing to file five (5) reports in a timely manner during the 1981-
1982 election cycle. This matter was generated internally as a
result of a referral from the Reports Analysis Division to the Office
of General Counsel. The Democratic Party of Wisconsin - Federal
Account was established on June 28, 1974, as a state committee for
the Democratic Party.
During the 1981-1982 election cycle, the Respondent failed to
file the following reports in a timely manner:

REPORT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES REPORT REPORT DAYS PROPOSED
I DUE FILED LATE PENALTY

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) $22,000.00 $22,000.00 1/31/82 2/8/82 8 $100.00
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 12,000.00 12,000.00 4/15/82 7/7/82 83 200.00
October Quarterly

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 1/ 1/ 10/15/82 12/27/82 73  200.00
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 36,743.00 36,743.00 12/2/82 12/27/82 25 50.00

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 3,000.00 3,003.19 1/31/83 2/7/83 7 100.00
$73,743.00 $73,747.09 Subtotal $650.00
Base 250.00
100.00
TOTAL $1,050.00

1/ The Committee's October Quarterly was never filed. Activity for the
period was included on the Party's 30 Day Post-General Report, which
covered July 1, 1982 through November 15, 1982.
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In response to the Respondents' continued failure to respond
to the Commission's reason to believe findings, a brief was
mailed on September 24, 1984, notifying the Respondents of the
General Counsel's intent to request a probable cause to believe
finding in this matter.

On October 5, 1984, this Office was contacted by the
Respondents in response to the brief. During this telephone
conversation, Respondents requested a twenty (20) day extension to
file a responsive brief. Consequently, on October 12, 1984, this
Office received a formal request for a twenty (20) day extension
to file a brief. Attachment I. However, on October 15, 1984,
this Office received an additional letter that appeared to be
requests pre-probable cause conciliation and offering to settle
the matter for $500.00. Attachment I1I.

In response to this request, the treasurer was informed that
his request for pre-probable cause conciliation would be
submitted to the Commission for review but the Commission must
first propose an offer which becomes the subject of negotiation
concerning language and civil penalty amount.

Based on the above, this Office recommends that the
Commission enter into conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe and to so notify the Respondents by forwarding a
proposed conciliation agreement. Although the Respondents are
chronic late filers, they have indicated a willingness to correct
the problem and have all future reports filed in a timely manner.

Thus, in accord with the Commission's guideline for calculating
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an opening offer for civil penalties involving chronic late
filers, we recommend a civil penalty of $1,050.00. This civil
penalty amount is warranted because during gho 1981-1982 election
cycle, the Respondents had total receipts of $89,089.00 and made
disbursements totalling $89,092.00.
RECOMMENDATIONS

13 Accept the Respondents' request to enter into conciliation
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed letter and conciliation agreement.

Charles N. Steele
General Caynsel

Date ' Kenfieth A,
Associate General Cglnsel

Attachments
Letters from Respondents (2)
Proposed letter and conciliation agreement
to Respondents
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October 6, 1984

Lol ]

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

gy 21130 P

e

Dear Mr. Steele: ~

I received your letter concerning MUR 1691 on Wednésday,
October 3rd. With this letter I wish to request an extension
of 20 days.

Within the next twenty days I will file a br1ef with your
commission.

It is my hope that we can settle the matter through
a conciliation agreement.

If you need further information concerning my request for
an extension please contact me. ///A

By tomases

Thomas” Lonsway

Sificerely; ~

P4
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October 10, 1984
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Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

sher

T i
L T2

I
.

RE: MUR 1691
Dear Mr. Steele:

After discussing the problem of our having filed
reports late with our party leaders here in Wisconsin,
we wish to purpose a solution. Rather than carry on
with further time consuming formal proceedings we would

purpose a conciliation and compromise agreement involving
our paying the commission the sum of $500.00.

We would hope you will except thls purposal and we
await your response.

=
e

Sincerely,

Lonsway, T sure
Dempcratic Party of Wisconsin




 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Pederal Account

126 South Franklin Street

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RE: MUR 1691
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

Dear Mr. Lonsway:

On May 2, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Democratic Party of Wisconsin -Federal Account and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C, § 434(a) (4) (A) (1). At your request,
the Commission determined on , 1984, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in setglement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign it and return
it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of
the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of '
Democratic Party of Wisconsin- MUR 1691
Federal Account
Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the
Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal Account and Thomas Lonsway,
as treasurer ("Respondent®) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1)
by failing to file the following five (5) 1982 reports in a
timely manner:
Report e Due Date Date Filed
Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12,27/82
30 Day Post-General
(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:
I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
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III. Respondent enters v@&ﬁﬁtﬁrily'1uéézth£l_aqrcament with

the COnnL§QLOn.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent is the Democratic Party of Wisconsin-

Federal Account.

2. Respondent is the State of Wisconsin Committee of

the Democratic Party.

355 Respondent~thiled to file five (5) reports in a

timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle in

violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (a) ().

N/ WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

X Respondent's failure to file the Democratic Party

of Wisconsin-Federal Account's 1981-1982 reports in a timely
manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1).

2. Respondent has filed all the Democratic Party of

Wisconsin-Federal Account's reports as required by 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (a) (1).

(X! VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of One Thousand and Fifty Dollars

($1,050.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity that is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
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‘this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia. ‘

‘Ix. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agrgement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by eifher party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
Democratic Party of Wisconsin-
Federal Account
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October 6, 1984

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

-

8

Dear Mr. Steele:

I received your letter concerning MUR 1691 on Wednesday,
October 3rd. With this letter I wish to request an extension
of 20 days.

Within the next twenty days I will file a brief with Kour
commission. It is my hope that we can settle the matter through
a conciliation agreement.

If you need further information concerning my request for
an extension please contact me. ///A

Sincerely,

Ty
Tho
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Mr. Charles N. Steele

Federal Election Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: THE COMMISSION

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM 9%
DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1691 - Memorandum to the Commission
dated September 24, 1984 and General
Counsel's Brief signed September 21, 1984

The attached documents are circulated for your

information.

ATTACHMENTS :
l) Memo; 2) Brief; 3) Letter
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 0
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463~ B ‘erp 24 Al < 4

‘September 24, 1984

The Commission

Charles N. SQW
General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1691

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of
the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the Respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on September 24 , 1984. PFollowing receipt of
the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
l. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account
Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

MUR 1691

s s s

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. Statement of the Case
On May 2, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that

the Democratic Party of Wisconsin - Federal Account and Thomas
Lonsway (hereinafter "the Respondents) violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A) (i) by failing to file five (5) reports in a timely
manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle. This matter was
generated internally as a result of a referral from the Reports
Analysis Division to the Office of General Counsel. The
Democratic Party of Wisconsin - Federal Account was established
on June 28, 1974, as a state committee for the Democratic Party.
During the 1981-1982 election cycle, the Respondents failed

to file the following reports in a timely manner:

Report e Due Date Date Filed
Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/821/
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

1/  Activity for the period was included on the Party's 30

Day Post-General Report, which covered July 1, 1982 through
November 15, 1982.
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The above stated reports were filed from seven (7) to eighty-

three (83) calendar days late.

The reason to believe notification was mailed on May 2,
1984. However, as of this date, we have received no response from
the Respondents concerning the Commission's findings, nor has the
letter of notification been returned by the postal service.

II. Legal Analysis

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1)2/ requires that all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate shall

file -

quarterly reports, in a calendar year in

Q) which a regularly scheduled general election is
P held, which shall be filed no later than the 15th
day after the last day of each calendar quarter;
o~ except that the report for the quarter ending on
2 December 31 of such calendar year shall be filed

no later than January 31 of the following calendar
year.

Based on the Respondents' continued failure to respond to

the Commission's findings, the Office of General Counsel believes
a finding of probable cause to believé is warranted in this
matter. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
the Democratic Party of Wisconsin - Federal Account and Thomas
Lonsway, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) in

this matter.

2/ See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (i).
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I1I. neral Counsel's Rec: mendatio

1. Find probable cause to believe that the Democratic Party of
Wisconsin - Federal Account and Thomas lLonsway, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1).

2. Approve the attached letter.

2\ c“t.*\ S &

Date

Attachment
Letter to Respondent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

 September 24, 1984

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
" Pederal Account

126 South Franklin Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RE: MUR 1691

Dear Mr. Lonsway:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal

T Election Commission, on May 2, 1984, found reason to believe that
the Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal Account and you, as
(oY treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), and

instituted an investigation in this matter.

~ After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of General Counsel is prepared to recommend

— that the Commission find probable cause to believe that a

violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of

the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.

T Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the

g brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
- also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if mossible).
P The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit

will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within fifteen
days, you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond twenty days.




Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
Page 2

A finding of grobable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than

thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have an{ questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

. Ste¥le
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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FEDERNL ELECTION COMM'SS'ON
WASHINGTON; D.C. 20463 | 84 MAY 3 AB: 52

May 3, 1984

The Commission ‘ SBISHWE

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

RAD Referral 84NF-16

On May 2, 1984 the Commission approved the
recommendation that the subject RAD Referral be made a MUR.
Therefore, all documents which had previously been identified

as RAD Referral 84NF-16 should@ now become MUR 1691.

Attachment
Copy of Certification




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of :
” : RAD Referral No. 84NF-16
‘Democratic Party of Wisconsin - :
Federal Account
- Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

CERTIPICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 2,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral No. B4NF-16:

Open a MUR.

Find redson to believe that

the Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account and Thomas Lonsway
as .treasurer of the Democratic
Party of Wisconsin - Federal
Account violated 2 U.S.C. § 434

(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to file
five (5) reports in a timely
manner during the 1981-1982
election cycle.

Approve and send the letter and
General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis as submitted with
the First General Counsel's Report
dated April 27, 1984.
Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and Reiche
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner Aikens did

not cast a vote.

Attest:
g/ Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission




| BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of .
B RAD Referral No. 84NF-16
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -

PFederal Account
Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

CERTIPICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 2,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions in RAD Referral No. 84NP-16:

i. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that
the Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account and Thomas Lonsway
as treasurer of the Democratic
Party of Wisconsin - Federal
Account violated 2 U.S.C. § 434
(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to file
five (5) reports in a timely
manner during the 1981-1982
election cycle.

Approve and send the letter and
General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis as submitted with
the First General Counsel's Report
dated April 27, 1984.
Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and Reiche
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner Aikens did

not cast a vote.
Attest:

Noyaice ). Cmpmmsrs |

g/ Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission




* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 2, 1984

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account -
126 South Franklin Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RE: MOUR 1691
Democratic Party of
Wisconsin - Federal Account

Dear Mr. Lonsway:

On May 2 , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Democratic
Party of Wisconsin - Federal Account and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the Committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and the Committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable. cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




. Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
Page 2 ‘ :

The investigation now bdlng conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. 8§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),

unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For youf information, we hgve attached a brief descripction
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Ann Elliott
Chairman

-Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures ;
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT MUR NO, 1691

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Democratic Party of Wisconsin- Federal Account

(hereinafter "the Committee"”) failed to file five (5) reports in
a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle in violation

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to RAD, the Committee failed to file five (5)

reports in a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle.

The Committee's 1982 reports were filed from seven (7) to eighty-

three (83) calendar days late.

323

During the -1981-1982 election cycle, the Committee failed to

file the following reports in a timely manner:

Report Type

Due Date Date Filed

N Year End
c (7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly
e (1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly
e (7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/821/
30 Day Post-General
(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

On December 14, 1983, RAD requeéted‘an explanation as to why
the reports were continuously late.
The Committee responded to the above request by letter dated
December 22, 1983, from Thomas Lonsway, the treasurer, with the

following explanation(s):




When I took the position of treasurer a little
over two xtntt ago the organization was over
$250,000.00 in debt, had very few records and the
staff was very small and inexperienced. Because
m{'potition is a volunteer position and because I
live over 100 miles from our headquarters it has
taken more time to correct the numerous problems.
However in the last two years the following action
has been taken:

We fired an incompetent bookkeeper

We replaced the Executive Director
(indeed all but one staff position has
been replaced within the last two
years)

We have reduced the debt and will
eliminate it before the middle of
1984.

We have budgeted the purchase of some
sophisticated office equipment

With these changes we have solved our report
filing problems and filed our last report in a
timely fashion. Our report due on 1/31/84 well
[sic] definitely be filed on time also.

We when [sic] install our new automated equipment
we expect the reports to be even easier and
quicker.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i)2/ requires that all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate shall

file -

qguarterly reports, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is
held, which shall be filed no later than the 15th
day after the last day of each calendar quarter;
except that the report for the quarter ending on
December 31 of such calendar year shall be filed
no later than January 31 of the following calendar
year.

1/  Activity for the period was included on the Party's 30

Day Post-General Report, which covered July 1, 1982 through
November 15, 1982. :

2/ sSee also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (i).
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__Based on the above, a compliance action should be instituted

since it appears that the‘COﬂliﬁtte and Thomas Lonsway3/ as
treasurer of the Committee viclated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1) by
failing to file five (5) 1982 tepoziq in a timely manner.
Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that reason
to believe be found against the Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account and Thomas Lonsway as treasurer of the Democratic

Party of Wisconsin -~ Federal Account.

3/ 2 U.s.C. § 434(a)(l) states:

each treasurer of a political committee shall
file reports of receipts and disbursements in
accordance with the provisions of this
subsection. The treasurer shall sign each
such report.
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF T TTAL BY OGC RAD REFERRAL NO, §4NP-1§
TO THE COMMISSION -3 STAFF MEMBER
Conley Bdwards, Jr

SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED:

None
GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel
for review as a result of the Democratic Party of Wisconsin -

Federal Account's (hereinafter "the Committee"”) continued failure

to file reports in a timely manner. Attachment I.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
According to RAD, the Committee failed to file five (5)
reports in a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle.
The Committee's 1982 reports were filed from seven (7) to eighty-
three (83) calendar days late.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
During the 1981-1982 election cycle, the Committee failed to

file the following reports in a timely manner:



Report Type Dye Date Date Filed

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/731/82 2/8/82
April Quatterlzz)

(1/1/82-3/31/ 4/15/82 7/1/82
October Quarterly

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/821/
30 Day Post-General

(lo/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

On December 14, 1983, RAD requested an explanation as to why

the reports were continuously late.
The Committee responded to the above request by letter dated

December 22, 1983, from Thomas Lonsway, the treasurer, with the

following explanation(s):

When I took the position of treasurer a little

A over two years ago the organization was over
i $250,000.00 in debt, had very few records and the
= staff was very small and inexperienced. Because
my position is a volunteer position and because I
L live over 100 miles from our headquarters it has
taken more time to correct the numerous problems.
© However in the last two years the following action

has been taken:

c We fired an incompetent bookkeeper
We replaced the Executive Director
Le (indeed all but one staff position has
been replaced within the last two
« years)

We have reduced the debt and will
eliminate it before the middle of
1984.

We have budgeted the purchase of some

sophisticated office equipment

1/  Activity for the period was included on the Party's 30

Day Post-General Report, which covered July 1, 1982 through
November 15, 1982.
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With these changes we have solved our report
filing gtobloll and filed our last report in a
timely fashion. Our report due on 1/31/84 well
[sic) definitely be filed on time also.

We when [sic] install our new automated equipment
we expect the reports to be even easier and
quicker.

2 U.8.C. § (34(!)(4)(&)(1)2/ requires that all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate shall
file -

quarterly reports, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is
held, which shall be filed no later than the 15th
day after the last day of each calendar quarter;
except that the report for the quarter ending on
December 31 of such calendar year shall be filed

no later than January 31 of the following calendar
year.

Based on the above, a compliance action should be instituted

since it appears that the Committee and Thomas Lonsway3/ as
treasurer of the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1) by
failing to file five (5) 1982 reports in a timely manner.
Accordingly, we recommend that reason to believe be found in this

matter.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that the Democratic Party of
Wisconsin - Federal Account and Thomas Lonsway as treasurer
of the Democratic Party of Wisconsin - Federal Account

See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (1).
2 U,S.C. § 434(a) (1) states:

each treasurer of a political committee shall
file reports of receipts and disbursements in
accordance with the provisions of this
subsection. The treasurer shall sign each
such report.
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violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1) by taillng to file five
(S)Ireports in a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election
cycle.

Approve and send the attached letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

A&
Kerinet o
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
RAD Referral
Notification Letter
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
| 70
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: .Zlhhdli984

ANALYST: Lisa Stolaruk

Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal
Account (C00019331)

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

126 South Franklin Street

Madison, WI 53703

I1. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
11 CPR 104.5(c) (1)&(2)

I11. BACKGROUND:

Fajilure to Timely File Report - 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4)(A);
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

The Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal Account (the
*Party®) failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner
during the 1981-1982 election cycle (Attachments 2a-d). The
filings were between 7 and 83 calendar days late. Below is
a listing of the reports in questions, as well as the due
dates and dates filed.

Report Due Date Date Filed

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/1/82
October Quarterly i %

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82%/
30 Day Post-General :

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/727/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

2/ Activity for the period was included on the Party's 30 Day
Post-General Report, which covered July 1, 1982 through November
15,1982.

Alechment T




DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF WISCONSIN-FEDERAL ACCOUNT
‘ ;:;gngs\mws:s-wc REFERRAL E

A chronic late £iling notice was sent on December 14, 1983,
which regquested that the Party provide reasons for the tardiness
(Attachment 3). - 3

The Party submitted a response on December 27, 1983, which
explained the reasons for past late submissions and the remedial
steps which have been taken to ensure timely filing in the
future. According to the response, when Thomas Lonsway assumed
the position of treasurer over two years ago, the organization
had a large debt, very few records, and a small and inexperienced
staff. It has taken time to correct the numerous problems, since
Mr. Lonsway is a volunteer and lives over 100 miles from the
Party's headquarters. Some of the corrective measures taken
include replacing the staff and budgeting for the purchase of
automated office equipment. With these changes, Mr. Lonsway
believes that there should be no problems in £filing timely
reports in the future (Attachment 4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS "INITIATED BY RAD:

None

0\“'0.(,\!\‘1\0\* i) Ce- 2)




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
SR
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

et e

paTE; 2 March 1984

ANALYST: Lisa Stolaruk

1. COMMITTEE: Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal
Account (C00019331)
Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
126 South PFranklin Street
Madison, WI 53703

2 II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
& 11 CPR 104.5(c) (1)&(2)

BACKGROUND:

III.

Failure to Timely File Report - 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A);
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

The Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal Account (the
o "Party”) failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner
during the 1981-1982 election cycle (Attachments 2a-d). The
filings were between 7 and 83 calendar days late. Below is
L a listing of the reports in questions, as well as the due
dates and dates filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly 3 i
: (7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82%/
g 30 Day Post-General
/ (10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/72/82 12/27/82
Year End ]

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

2/ Activity for the period was included on the Party's 30 Day
Post-General Report, which covered July 1, 1982 through November
15,1982.

Qttocdrwment I Co.3)




DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF WISCONSIN-FEDERAL ACCOUNT
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL A

A chronic late £iling notice was sent on December 14, 1983,

which requested that the Party provide reasons for the tardiness
(Attachaent 3).

The Party submitted a response on December 27, 1983, which
explained the reasons for past late submissions and the remedial
steps which have been taken to ensure timely f£iling in the
future. According to the response, when Thomas Lonsway assumed
the position of treasurer over two years ago, the organization
had a large debt, very few records, and a small and inexperienced
staff. It has taken time to correct the numerous problems, since
Mr. Lonsway is a volunteer and lives over 100 miles from the
Party's headquarters. Some of the corrective measures taken
include replacing the staff and budgeting for the purchase of
automated office equipment. With these changes, Mr. Lonsway
believes that there should be no problems in £filing timely
reports in the future (Attachment 4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS 'INITIATED BY RAD:

None




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
‘ ‘ T
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE; 2 March 1984

ANALYST: Lisa Stolaruk

Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal
Account (C00019331)

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

126 South Franklin Street

Madison, WI 53703

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1)&(2)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Report - 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A);
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

The Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal Account (the
"Party”) failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner
during the 1981-1982 election cycle (Attachments 2a-d). The
filings were between 7 and 83 calendar days late. Below is
a listing of the reports in questions, as well as the due
dates and dates filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly . »

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82./
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End :

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

a4 Activity for the period was included on the Party's 30 Day
Post-General Report, which covered July 1, 1982 through November
15,1982.

Atacwment T (o & )}



DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF WISCONSIN-PEDERAL ACCOUNT
REPORTS ANALYSIS 0GC REPERRAL

A chronic late filing notice was sent on December 14, 1983,
which requested that the Party provide reasons for the tardiness
(Attacheent 3). : s

The Party submitted a response on December 27, 1983, which
explained the reasons for past late submissions and the remedial
steps which have been taken to ensure timely £iling in the
future. According to the response, when Thomas Lonsway assumed
the position of treasurer over two years ago, the organiszation
had a large debt, very few records, and a small and inexperienced
staff. It has taken time to correct the numerous problems, since
Mr. Lonsway is a volunteer and lives over 100 miles from the
Party's headquarters. Some of the corrective measures taken
include replacing the staff and budgeting for the purchase of
automated office equipment. With these changes, Mr. Lonsway
believes that there should be no problems in £filing timely
reports in the future (Attachment 4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS 'INITIATED BY RAD:

None

A ek wment T ( e 6 ) |



FEVERAL ELEBCTINN COMMISSION
COMMITTEE 'qNDq ']n ['l&ﬂl.”llkl;DOTJHESTSz ((‘4 (ﬂl-&?)

PARTY KELATED

- D P e D = D D - " e D D R D P W e - S L D D D P 4 e D D o - D W e e W = D D D E S D e A D A G WP D D D W -

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTIS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF EILER ¢ orF i
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PATE 207EDSA
PAGE 1
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LOCATION

DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF WISCONSIN FEDERAL ACCOUNT

PARTY QUALIFIED 1D 9C00019331
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: ASSOCIATION OF STATE DEM. CHAIRS

1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION -~ AMENDMENT 9JuLel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Lﬂ[bcmdnn'ggi?

Thomas lLonsway, Treasurer

Democratic Party of Wisconsin
Federal Account

126 South PFranklin Street

Madison, WI 53703

Identification Number: C00019331
Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports
Dear Mr. Lonsway:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports 1listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type Due Date Date FPiled

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) : 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/1/82
October Quarterly

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. 1If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

GO o

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-P

Reports Ana “‘\*Oxt\'\““‘l"‘\' T Ce 13)
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. December 32, 1983

Pazty/Noa-Party Braanch i _
::s:rts Anslysis Bivisiem - =
ral Blection Commissiem = -

Washiagtoa, D.C. 20463 s

Dear Nr. Fillers

As treasurer of the Democratic ictty of Wisconsia I wish teo
respond to your letter of imquiry dated December 14, 1983.

I recognize that we have f£filed late om mumerous occasioms
the last fev years. I logize for the tardiness

and am coafidaant that future filings will be timely.

When I took the positioma of trcasurer a little over two years
ago the orgsnization was over $250,000.00 in debt, had very
fouw records and the staff was very small and inexperienced.
Because my gositlon is a volunteer positiocn and because I
live over 100 miles from our headquarters it has taken more
tims to correct the mumerous problems, However in the last
twe years the following action has beea taken:

We fired an incompetent bookkeeper

¥We replaced the Executive Director

(indeed all but one staff position has beea
replaced within the last two years)

¥We have reduced the debt and will eliminate it
before the middle of 18384.

We have budietod the purchase of some sophisticated

office equipment

with these changes we have solved our report £filing problems
and filed our last report in a timely fashion. Our report
due on 1/31/84 well definitely be filed on time also.

¥e when instsl] our new automated equipment we expect the
reports to be even easier and quicker.

Ao et T

© vatsavbee
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account

126 South Franklin Street

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RE: MUR
Democratic Party of
Wisconsin - Pederal Account

Dear Mr. Lonsway:

On » 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Democratic
Party of Wisconsin - Federal Account and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

By
n
N
e

e
R ]

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the Committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and the Committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 1l C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4Q).

85040

-

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




. L) ‘ .

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer
Page 2 '

The 1nvestigation now being‘conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the

investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description

of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley

Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.
Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Democratic Party of Wisconsin- Federal Account
(hereinafter "the Committee®) failed to file five (5) reports in
a tiﬁely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle in violation
of 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to RAD, the Committee failed to file five (5)
reports in a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle.
The Committee's 1982 reports were filed from seven (7)-to eighty-
three (83) calendar days late.

During the 1981-1982 election cycle, the Committee failed to

file the following reports in a timely manner:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed
Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly :

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/821/
30 Day Post-General

(l0/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

On December 14, 1983, RAD tequeéted an explanation as to why
the reports were continuously late.

The C;mmittee responded to the above request by letter dated
December 22, 1983, from Thomas Lonsway, the treasurer, with the

following explanation(s):




When I took the position of treasurer a little
‘over two years ago the organization was over
$250,000.00 in debt, had very few records and the
staff was very small and inexperienced. Because
my position is a volunteer position an@ because I
live over 100 miles from our headquarters it has
taken more time to correct the numerous problems.
However in the last two years the following action
has been taken:

We fired an incompetent bookkeeper

We replaced the Executive Director
(indeed all but one staff position has
been replaced within the last two
years)

We have reduced the debt and will .
eliminate it before the middle of
1984.

We have budgeted the purchase of some

sophisticated office equipment

O

n With these changes we have solved our report’
filing problems and filed our last report in a

o timely fashion. Our report due on 1/31/84 well

[sic] definitely be filed on time also.

m

We when ([sic] install our new automated equipment
we expect the reports to be even easier and

Lo quicker.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(1)2/ requires that all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate shall

file -

quarterly reports, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is
held, which shall be filed no later than the 15th
day after the last day of each calendar quarter;
except that the report for the quarter ending on

" December 31 of such calendar year shall be filed

no later than January 31 of the following calendar

year.

1/ Activity for the period was included on the Party's 30

Day Post-General Report, which covered July 1, 1982 through
November 15, 1982. .

2/ see also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (i).
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Based on the above, a compliance action should be instituted

since it appears that the Committee and Thomas Lonswayl/ as
treasurer of the Committee violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by

failing to file five (5) 1982 reports in a timely manner,
Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that reason
to believe be found against the Democratic Party of Wisconsin -
Federal Account and Thomas Lonsway as treasurer of the Democratic

Party of Wisconsin - Federal Account.

3/ 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) states:

"each treasurer of a political committee shall
file reports of receipts and disbursements in
accordance with the provisions of this
subsection. The treasurer shall sign each
such report.




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFPERRAL
0
OFPICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

pATE: 2 March 1984
ANALYST: Lisa Stolaruk

Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal
Account (C00019331)

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

126 South Pranklin Street

Madison, WI 53703

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1)&(2)

~

III. BACKGROUND: -

Failure to Timely Pile Report - 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4) (A);
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

The Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal Account (the
"Party®) failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner
during the 1981-1982 election cycle (Attachments 2a-d). The
filings were between 7 and 83 calendar days late. Below is
a listing of the reports in questions, as well as the due
dates and dates filed.

Report Type ue ! Date Filed

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/1/82
October Quarterly -

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82_/
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 . 2/7/83

2/ Activity for the period was included on the Party's 30 Day
Post-General Report, which covered July 1, 1982 through November
15,1982.
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A chronic late filing notice was sent on December 14, 1983,

which requested that tho Party p:ovmc reasons !or the tardiness
(Atnchuont 3).

The Party submitted a response on December 27, 1983, which
explained the reasons for past late submissions and the remedial
steps which have been taken to ensure timely filing in the
future. According to the response, when Thomas Lonsway assumed
the position of treasurer over two years ago, the organiszation
had a large debt, very few records, and a small and inexperienced
staff. It has taken time to correct the numerocus problems, since
Mr. Lonsway is a volunteer and lives over 100 miles from the
Party's headquarters. Some of the corrective measures taken
include replacing the staff and budgeting for the purchase of
automated office equipment. With these changes, Mr. Lonsway
believes that there should be no problems in ,filing timely
reports in the future (Attachment 4). \

H
b
|

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None




COMMITTEE lNN&} nr UISFIOSHRL DOCUHBNTS - (C) (81-82)

I
PARTY RSLATBD

. - " D - " S D e D D TP S D D D D D - D = D S WD WD WD A B = e P AP D = G D e e D S w0 D D D D D G OR W W WD D WD W @

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS

TYPE OF FILER
COVERAGE DATES

nICROPILN
LOCATION - -

e

EMOCRATIC PARTY OF WISCONSIN FEDERAL ACCOUNT

PARTIY QUALIEIED
CONNECTEDN ORGANIZATION: ASSOCIATION OF STATE DEM.

13 9C00019331
CHAIRS

1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

9JjuLel S1EEC/198/4134

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

APRIL QUARTERLY
MID-YEAR REPOKRT
MID-YEAR REPORT
REQUEST EFOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDIT IONAL
YEAR-END

YEAR-END

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
APRIL OUARTERLY

APRIL QUARTERLY

APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY QUARTERLY

OCTOBER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADUDITIONAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL

KREQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL
REUUEST EOR ADDITIONAL
YEAR-END

YEAR-END

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

TOTAL

- AMENDMENT
INEORMAT ION
INFORMAT ION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INEORMAT ION

- AMENDHMENT -
-~ AMENDMENT
INEORMAT ION

= AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND
INEORMAT ION

= AMENDMENT
INEOKMATION

12

0
«023

232,000

12,000

89,092

3ssral
13ANS)
13aN81
1JANE1
13an81
13an81
13vLel
13uUL81
13uLel
13An82
13ANS2
13an832
13AN82
1APRE2
1JuLe3
13ULe2

1JuLesz -

1JuLea
10C163
1JuLea

-31HAR61
=-30Juns]l
=3030N61
-303uNel
=303uNal
-3108C81
=31DRCE1
-3198CH1
=31MARB2
-3108AR03
-J1MARG2
~31MARS3
-30JuUNe2
-308Er02
=3088P82
3N0VE2
-13N0V83
-32N0Ve3
=-1380VE3
-13N0VE2
~33N0VE3
-3108C82
-31DECE2
-31DRCO3

O P W B @ @@ NNNBOON -

1

S1FEC/203/1993
G1EEC/194/3499
81FEC/303/3813
G2FEC/234/5493
§228C/233/0403
92FEC/233/2414
93FRC/333/3121
S3EEC/28974646
93EEC/29070169
S2FEC/234/50%4
83FRC/367/3548
S3EBC/389/4674
83F8C/2%0/0170
S2P8C/224/3103

m:c/mnan :
S3IFRC/267/2551

SITEC/28974676
S3PEC/264/5206
S3FEC/347/0778

-S3ERC/299/0168

S3FEC/263/44907

837EC/209/4677
$375C/209/0200

100 TOTAL PASES

it Remas Revewad.
b G (n-3ee): € bo
Debrs (1-3-42) . b3e8l
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PARTY RELAYLCD

PATE 20FEDS4
PASE 1

- - . e W > e W W D - e e P P = T P W - A e e D A R e D D 9 S GRS A D K D e D

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPIS DISBURSEMENTS

TYPE OF PILER o OF  NICROFILE

COVERAGE DATES PAGES lﬁt.tlﬂli.f"

DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF WISCONSIN EEDPERAL ALCCOUNT
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: ASSOCIATIUN OF STATE IEM. CHAIRS

1983 MISCELLANEQOUS REPORT
AFKIL QUARTERLY 0
MID-YEAR REPORT 20,794
YEAR-END 3,750

TOTAL 24,544

Yo Qi RewarmDd.
Bovek Cmv (iey ).
Tebrs (u-n-oﬂ .

PARTY GUALIEZIED

17AU683 TO PXC

1JAN83 -31NARS3
1APRE3 ~30JUNES
1JUL83 -31DECE3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20443

14 Decesber 1967

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

Democratic Party of Wisconsin
Federal Account

126 South Pranklin Street

Madison, W1 53703

Identification Number: (C€00019331
Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports
Dear Mr. Lonsway:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports 1listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late-filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Report e Due Date Date Piled

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) & 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 1/17/82
October Quarterly

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026. -

Sincerely,

Qodotfou___

Michael B. Filler

Chief

Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division _
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Dear Mr. Filler: Asetan e nd fr - : B
K i YL o
As treasurer of the Democratic Party of Wisconsia I 'wish te B
respond to your letter of imquiry dated Decem=ber 14, 1983. i
>
I mptﬁolﬁ:tfn have tu;d h{o ? uf-org occasions B
during ast fov years. ogize for tardiness =
ead am coafidaat that future fﬁ:na will be timely. &
When [ took the position of trcasuser a little cver two years S
ago the organization was over $250,000.00 in debt, had very .
fox records and the staff was very smzll and inexperienced. i
Because my gosition is a volunteer position and because I
1ive over 100 miles from our headquarters it has taken more &z |
time to correct the nu=erous probless. However in the last .t |
two years the following action has beea taken: "
¥e fired en incompetent bookkeeper e |
¥We replaced the Executive Director
(indeed 211 but one staff position has beea e |
replacod within the last two years) &
¥e have reduced the debt end will e¢liminate it g |
before the middle of 1SH4. B
¥e have budietod the purchase of some sophisticated B |
' " office equipment R . f
_ ¥ith these chinges we have solved our report filing problees ¥
: end filed our lest report in a timely fashion. Our report |
dus on 1/31/84 well definitely be £filed on time also. j
' e when instsll our new sutomated equipment we expect the
reports to be even easier and quicker. ;
|
: i
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‘DATE: 2lhrdmlmu
ANALYST: ;ga Stglggug

De-octatic Party of . wllconuin-rederal
‘Account (C00019331)

 Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

126 South Pranklin Street

Madison, WI 53703

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
11 CPR 104.5(c) (1)&(2)

BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely FPile Report - 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4)(A);
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

The Democratic Party of Wisconsin-Federal Account (the
“"Party"”) failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner
during the 1981-1982 election cycle (Attachments 2a-d). The
filings were between 7 and 83 calendar days late. Below is
a listing of the reports in questions, as well as the due
dates and dates filed.

Due Date Date Filed

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly "

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82_/
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

*/ Activity for the period was included on the Party's 30 Day
Post-General Report, which covered July 1, 1982 through November
15,1982.
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A chronic }:u'.o ﬂling notico was nnt on Docnbn 14, 1983,
which requested that the Party prov!.do reasons for the tardiness
(Atuchmem: 3),

The Party aubnitted a response on December 27, 1983, which
explained the reasons for past late submissions and the remedial
steps which have - been taken to ensure timely filing in the
future.  According to the response, when Thomas Lonsway assumed
the position of treasurer over two years ago, the organization
had a large deht. -yery few records, and a small and inexperienced
staff. It has taken time to correct the numerous problems, since
Mr. Lonsway is a volunteer and lives over 100 miles from the
Party's headquarters. Some of the corrective measures taken
include replacing the staff and budgeting for the purchase of
automated office equipment. With these changes, Mr. Lonsway
believes that there should be no problems in filing timely
reports in the future (Attachment 4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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DATE 28FEBS84
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DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF WISCONSIN FEDERAL ACCOUNT

CONNECTED' ORGANTZATION:

1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENUMENT

APRIL QUARTERLY
MID-YEAKR REPOKRT
MID-YLAR REPORT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
YEAKR-END

YEAKR-END

KREQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL
APKIL QUARTERLY

APRIL QUARTEKRLY

APKIL QUARTEKLY
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YEAR~END
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DEMOCRATIC PAKTY OF WISCONSIN FEDERAL ALCODUNT PARTY QUALIEIED ID $C00019331
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: ASSOCIATIUN OF STATE LEM. CHAIRS

1983 MISCELLANEOUS KEPORT 174uG83 TO FEC 2 B3FEC/281/3342

APKIL QUARTERLY 0 0 1JANS3 -31MARB3 7 83FEC/270/0527
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YEAR-END 3,750 1,144 1JuL83 -31DECS3 10 BAFEC/292/72198

TOTAL 18,252 29 TOTAL PAGES
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

14 December 1957

Thomas Lonsway, Treasurer

Democratic Party of Wisconsin
Federal Account

126 South Franklin Street

Madison, WI 53703

Identification Number: C00019331
Reference: "~ 1981-82 EBlection Cycle Reports
Dear Mr. Lonsway:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports 1listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) ] 1/31/82 2/8/82
April Quarterly

(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/7/82
October Quarterly

(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 12/27/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

S obt oo

Michael B. Filler

Chief

Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division
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We wvhea install our aev automated equipment we expect the
reports to be evea easier and quc.t:t.
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